
Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
9/2/2010 9:26:41 AM
Wayne Hauck (wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com): IRedacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted

Redacted
Ramaiya, ShilpaR (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):lRedacted | 
Redacted

Cc:

Redacted S eager, Jonathan
(/0=PG&E/QU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=J7Sc);| Redacted
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: July 2010 Monthly Report - PG&E

Confirming that I received this. Thank you.

Jeorge S, Tagnipes | 415,703,2451 (direct) | 415,703,2200 (facsimile) | ieorqe.taqnipes@cpyc.ca.qov

PLEASE VISIT http://eeqa2006.cpyc.ca.govCPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section

From: Redacted_________________________
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S ; Wayne Hauck_______
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted 
Jonathan; | Redacted
Subject: July 2010 Monthly Report - PG&E

Seager,

«PGE_JULY2010MR.xls» 
Hi Jeorge:

Attached is PG&E's Monthly Energy Efficiency Program Report for July 2010.

Redacted
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted

SB GT&S 0030019
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